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City in Liber MLP No. 16292, Folio 399, conveying property
at the northeast corner of Loch Raven Boulevard and Cold
Spring Lane, Baltimore City, Maryland.

23. To confirmatory deed from The Welsh Construc-
tion Company to The Trustees of Northwood Methodist
Church, Baltimore City, Maryland, dated March 15, 1944,
and recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore City
in Liber MLP No. 6575, Folio 430, conveying property at
the northeast corner of Loch Raven Boulevard and Cold
Spring Lane, Baltimore City, Maryland.

24. To deed from Morris Macht and Corona Macht, his
wife, to The Trustees of Northwood Methodist Church, Bal-
timore City, Maryland, dated May 20, 1947, and recorded
among the Land Records of Baltimore City in Liber MLP
No. 7146, Folio 222, conveying property on the north side of
Cold Spring Lane, 175 feet east of Loch Raven Boulevard,
Baltimore City, Maryland.

25. To deed of conveyance of a certain parcel of land in
Halfway, Washington County, Maryland, described as Lot
No. 36, in Section A on the Plat of Homewood Addition to
Halfway, together with the improvements thereon, from
Ernest W. Finniff and wife to the Trustees of St. Paul’s
Church of the United Brethren in Christ, dated January
19th, 1935, and recorded in Liber No. 197, Folio 543, one of
the Land Records of Washington County, and confirmed
unto the Grantee by Confirmatory Deed dated May 6th,
1942, and recorded in Liber No. 219, Folio 49, to correct
name of Grantee to Saint Paul’s Church of The United
Brethren In Christ.

26. To deed of conveyance of a certain parcel of land
in Hagerstown, Washington County, Maryland, described
as fronting on the East side of North Locust Street, between
Franklin Street and East Avenue, together with the im-
provements thereon, from Simms Jamison to St. Paul’s
Church of the United Brethren In Christ, dated May 9th,
1946, and recorded in Liber No. 235, Folio 543, one of the
Land Records of Washington County.

27. To deed of conveyance of a certain parcel of land
in Hagerstown, Washington County, Maryland, described
as Lots Nos. 41, 42, 43, 44 and the Northern 20 feet of Lot
No. 45 in Section 19, of the Hagerstown Manufacturing
Mining and Land Improvement Company’s No. 2 Addition
to Hagerstown, together with the improvements thereon,
from Nellie L. Louderback, widow, to the Emmanuel Church
of the United Brethren in Christ, dated December 29th,



